
Welcome to VUU’s 2020 Let’s Have FUUNd Together Auction! 
 

Auctions are on Sunday mornings: 
February 2, February 9, February 16, and February 23 

 
The items in this FUUNd Together Catalog are organized by category to make it easier for you to decide on which ones you want to 
bid.  The categories are color coded.  For example, all Dining Together events are color coded in red. 
 
To bid on an item, write BOTH your name and bidder number on the line next to the amount you want to bid.  If you want two 
spaces for an event, please write your bid number on two separate lines on the bid sheet, one per each person attending. 
 
The highest bidder(s) wins.  The next highest bidder may outbid the last bidder in a price category.  For example, if six people bid 
$30.00 on an event intended for six people and the seventh person bids $40.00, the last person in the $30.00 category loses the bid.  
Members of the FUUNd Committee will be available each auction morning to answer your bidding questions. 
 
Buy It Now: The “Buy it Now” (maximum bid) guarantees you seats at the event.  When the “Buy it Now” event category is full, 
the bidding for that event ends.  Not every item has a “Buy it Now” price. 
 
Be sure to monitor your bids up through 1:00 p.m. on February 23, because, in the case of some popular events, you might be 
outbid!   
 
Winners: During March, all bidders will receive an email informing them of what they have won.  Instructions for payment will be 
included in your letter.  Donors will receive a list of the successful bidders for their event.  PLEASE WATCH YOUR EMAIL AND BE 
SURE TO CHECK YOUR SPAM FOLDER.  If you have not received your email by the third week in March, please contact us at 
fuundtogether@vuu.org. 
 
All proceeds go to VUU and portions that exceed the fair market value of the event are tax deductible. Consult your tax advisor as 
needed.  
 
Please Note:  During the year, if you find you can no longer attend an event that you won, feel free to “gift” your seat to anyone you 
would like.  If needed, the FUUNd Committee will be happy to assist you in finding a new VUU member to take your place.
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family is co
Here’s a sol
will bake an
cranberry o
4/1/2020 an
two loaves a

 

Event Date/

# of Winner

Host:  Pat F

Host Email:

 

 

d: $10 

: $15 

u love cranb
have time to

ming to vis
lution you c
nd deliver a
orange bread
nd 3/31/2021
are availabl

/Time:  TBD

rs:  2 

Flahart 

:  pflahart@

berry orang
o bake?  Wh
sit and you c
can’t beat!  
 delicious lo
d anytime b
1.  Buy it N
le! 

D 

@gmail.com

e bread, bu
hat if your 
can’t bake?
Pat Flahar

oaf of her 
between 
OW – only 

m 

t 

?  
t 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

S

 

H
c
w
y
S
m
W
s
I
o

 

E

#

H

H

 

 

 

Starting Bid

 

How much 
cake is sooo
want to find
you a choco
Stout in the
made with c
Whiskey, an
sugar, butte
Irish Whisk
of heart!! 

 

Event Date/

# of Winner

Host:  JoAn

Host Email:

 

 

d: $45 

 indulgence 
ooo incredib
d out.  JoAn
olate layer c
e batter, cho
cream and J
nd frosting 
er, cream ch
key.  This ca

/Time:  TBD

rs:  1 

nne Smith 

:  uujsmith@

 is too much
bly delicious
nne Smith w
cake with G
ocolate gan
Jameson’s I
 with confec
heese, and B
ake is not fo

D 

@aol.com 

h?  This 
s, you might
will bake 

Guinness 
nache filling 
Irish 
ctioner’s 
Bailey’s 
or the faint 

t 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

B

 

W
H
"
b
f
d
y
d
l
a

 

E

#

H

H

 

 

 

Buy it Now:

 

Want some 
Have a frien
"hug"? DeeA
baked-to-or
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item is suita
gift-giving. 

 

Event Date/

# of Winner

Host:  Lee L

Host Email:

 

 

 

 

 

: $20 

self to a 1 po
mouth-water
ur candy wil
confectioner
able for self
    

/Time:  TBD

rs:  3 

Laskowski 

:  leelaskow

ound batch
ring pecan t
ll be home m
r Lee Lasko

f-indulgence

D 

wski@gmail.

 of 
toffee brittl
made from 
owski. This 
e and/or 

.com 

e 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



S

B

 

A
s
p
M
l
a
a
w
t
s
4

 

E

#

H

H

 

Starting Bid

Buy it Now:

 

A custom d
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dinner and 

 

Event Date/

# of Winner

Host:  DiAn

Host Email:

 

 

 

 

d: $75 

: $125 

ol pines of P
axing weeke
 women at D
me. The ph
 picture of D

& breakfast g
great conve

/Time:  6/12

rs:  4 

nna Farmer

:  dianna_fa

Payson this
end in the c
DiAnna Far
oto on the r

DiAnna’s co
getaway wi
ersation, of 

2, 6/13, & 6/

r 

armer@hotm

s June to 
ompany of 
rmer’s 
right is a 
ozy retreat. 
ill include 
 course.   

14/2020 

mail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 



S

B

 

V
s
o
s
w
Y
d

 

E

#

H

H

 

 

 

 

Starting Bid

Buy it Now:

 

Visit the co
spend a rela
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